Redacted

From:

Sent: 8/16/2013 11:24:08 AM

To: 'Berdge, Patrick S.' (patrick.berdge@cpuc.ca.gov)

Ce- Garber, Stephen (Law) (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SLGO0); Morris,

’ Harvey Y. (harvey.morris@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Cagen, Robert'

(robert.cagen@cpuc.ca.gov) (robert.cagen@cpuc.ca.gov)
(robert.cagen@cpuc.ca.gov); Gruen, Darryl (darryl.gruen@cpuc.ca.gov)
(darryl.gruen@cpuc.ca.gov) (darryl.gruen@cpuc.ca.gov)
(darryl.gruen@cpuc.ca.gov); Bruno, Kenneth (kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov); Lam,
Willard (willard.lam@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:

Subject: Class Location OII: 11111009 Data Request - confirm on the due date of this data
request

Patrick,

This e-mail is to clarify the due date for this attached data request. The current
practice for responding to the CPUC data request is 10 business days. Please
confirm that PG&E’s responses to this data request is due Thursday, August 29.

Thank you,

Redacted

Pacific Gas & Electric Company

Redacted

From: Vado, Jaime [mailto:jaime.vado@cpuc.ca.gov}

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2013 4.21 PM

To: Garber, Stephen (Law);Morris, Harvey Y.; Cagen, Robert; Gruen, Darryl; Bruno,
Kenneth; Lam, Willard

Cc: Berdge, Patrick S.
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Subject: 11111009 Data Request

Jaime Vado Jr.

Legal Steno Unit
Ph: (415) 355-5582
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